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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 09:34 PM
To: notice@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Gold (crystallized) from Eagle's Nest Mine

The weekly update of new mineral specimens has just been posted to my web site. Per your 
request, this is your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Fluorapatite from Emmons Quarry, Maine
- Sphalerite from Dalnegorsk, Russia
- Manganite from Caland Mine, Canada
- Mordenite with Heulandite from Rat's Nest Claim, Idaho
- Realgar from Getchell Mine, Nevada
- Barite with Strontianite from Cave-in-Rock District, Illinois
- Wulfenite with Calcite from Defiance Mine, Arizona
- Cerussite on Galena from Kreuth, Bleiberg District, Austria
- Scolecite with Fluorapophyllite from Rahuri, India
- Andradite Garnet from Cornwall Iron Mines, Pennsylvania
- Quartz with Hedenbergite inclusions on Andradite Garnet from Sinerechenskoye deposit, 
Russia
- Pyromorphite from Wheatley Mine, Pennsylvania
- Gold (crystallized) from Eagle's Nest Mine, California
- Wulfenite from Mobile Mine, Nevada
- Beryl var. Bixbite from Violet Claims, Utah

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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